

DEAR SIR/MADAM,

In regard to the ongoing tender procedure "**Consultancy services for Senior Commercial and Contract Advisor – Aviation Construction**", please refer to the following clarifications:

Question 1:

Would you please confirm the omissions from the scope within section 1.3 of the Scope of Services . Ie and by example will the lawyers be responding to the questions in respect of those areas where they have drafted the contracts during the tender phase.

Answer: The omission refers to item 1.4.3. "Deliverables", first bullet - Pre-Tender stage.

To the second part of the inquiry. The lawyers will be supporting the Q&A process as per the questions in respect of those areas where they have drafted the contracts during the tender phase.

Question 2:

As there will be a requirement to undertake post contract management of the successful contracts would you please clarify if the contracts drafted by the lawyers will be bespoke or FIDIC General Conditions with Particular Conditions as requested by SOF Connect .

Answer: The contracts will be according to FIDIC General Conditions with Particular Conditions adapted to local (Bulgarian) law for construction works.

**Sincerely,
SOF Connect Team**